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Malave, Erin Q/

From: llliana Velez [ivelez@mk-construction.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 3:37 PM

To: CerpAddressChange

Cc: Magnus Karlstedt; Ovidio Lemus

Subject: Addition of EIN to LLC's

Please add the following EIN’s to the following LL.C’s:

Gulf Coast Medical Park LLC
GCMP LLC
L O Development LLC

-Please confirm when completed. Thank you.

} "% MK Logo Tag 3 Calor

{lliana Velez

MK Construction

5260 Duncan Road, Unit 6
Punta Gorda, FL 33982
www.mk-construction.com
Office (941) 637-8705

Fax (941) 637-8745

Confidentiality Notice - This message is being sent by or an behalf of a representative of MK Construction. It is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legaily exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. if you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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